
 
 

7145 West Tidwell Road ~ Houston, Texas 77092 
(713)-462-7708 
www.esc4.net 

NOTICE TO OFFEROR 

Questions and Answers 

Solicitation Number 23-02 

Request for Proposal (“RFP”) 
by Region 4 Education Service Center (“ESC”) 

for Playground and Recreational Surface Products and Services 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Question: We manufacturer outdoor site furnishings including picnic tables, park 
benches, and trash receptacles. Would this fit into this category (potentially 
Playground Equipment)? Or is there another solicitation we should be waiting for? 

 
Answer: Anyone can submit but the intent of the RFP is more around playground and 
recreational surface products and services. Offerors can include any additional 
products or services they can provide as part of their response. We encourage 
suppliers to check the website periodically for other solicitations. 

 
2. Question: do you confirm receipt of proposals? 
 

Answer: No. 
 

3. Question: Is there going to be a bond required? 
 

Answer: No. 
 

4. Question: We are only a playground manufacture can we still do a submission? we 
do sell via our dealers which can provide surfacing, installation and all other 
services to the end user. Is this allowed? 

 
Answer: Yes, anyone can submit and that is allowable. 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (continued) 
 

5. Question: could the NJ portion be filled out at later date if business in this state 
becomes a possibility? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
6. Question: We are interested in submitting a bid. Can you please confirm if our 

product line fits within this solicitation? We manufacture outdoor site furnishings 
including picnic tables, park benches, trash cans, and parking lot products. 

 
Answer: See Answer to Question 1. 
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